

Katherine Quill

From: Katherine Quill
Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 02:52 p.m.
To: Katherine Quill
Subject: ENV-2018-CHC-291 BP Oil New Zealand Ltd & others v DCC (DCC reference 349)

From: Harlow, Cathy <Cathy.Harlow@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 3:52 PM
To: alanna.garlandduignan@buddlefindlay.com; bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; david.randal@buddlefindlay.com; davidl@4sight.co.nz; derek.mclachlan@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; georginam@4sight.co.nz; Jackie.StJohn@oceanagold.com; Joshua.Leckie@laneneave.co.nz; kreilly@fedfarm.org.nz; Len Anderson <len@barristerschambers.co.nz>; Michael Garbett <michael.garbett@al.nz>; michael@aukaha.co.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Patrick.Senior@minterellison.co.nz; phil.page@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com; Rachel Brooking <rachel.brooking@al.nz>; rachel.mcclung@hortnz.co.nz; sally@mcmillanco.nz; sarah.scott@simpsongrierson.com; simon.johnston@meareswilliams.co.nz; Simon.Peirce@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; thaddeus.ryan@buddlefindlay.com
Subject: ENV-2018-CHC-291 BP Oil New Zealand Ltd & others v DCC (DCC reference 349)

Good afternoon

The court is presently considering the application for consent orders in relation to BP Oil New Zealand Ltd and others ENV-2018-CHC-291, DCC reference 349. Judge Borthwick responds:

Parties are to provide a WORD format copy of Appendix A to the consent memorandum dated 15 October 2019 and I take this opportunity to remind everyone that when filing consent documentation to always provide a WORD format copy of the provisions that form the subject matter of the court's orders.

The court is minded to grant orders but seeks the parties' assurance that Objective 2.2.6 is neither under appeal nor will change as a result of consequential amendments to either give effect to relief sought by the appellant in relation to Policy [2.2.6.2](#). The City Council should also advise the court if there are other appeals on the same or related provisions, but not noted by Ms Hickey in her affidavit. If the assurances sought cannot be given, the orders will lie in court.

I direct:

*Having conferred with the parties to the appeal, the District Council will respond by filing a memorandum by **Friday 22 May 2020**.*

*J E Borthwick
Environment Judge
19 May 2020*

Kind regards



Cathy Harlow
Hearing Manager
Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
DDI: +64 03 367 6804 | Mobile: 027 629 2355
E-mail: Cathy.Harlow@justice.govt.nz

Please note I am working from home so please use my mobile.

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please:

- (1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;
- (2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.
